Legistar #: 230417

DISTRICT 3
VILLAGE OF LOMBARD
REQUEST FOR BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION
For Inclusion on Board Agenda

X Resolution or Ordinance (Blue) Waiver of First Requested
Recommendations of Boards. Commissions & Committees (Green)
Other Business (Pink)

TO: PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES
FROM: Scott Niehaus, Village Manager
DATE: December 5. 2023 (COW) (B of T) Date: December 21, 2023

TITLE: South Park Avenue Pedestrianization Project
Change Order No. # 1

SUBMITTED BY: David Gorman, P.E., Assistant Director of Public Works ,{(/&%

BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS:

This is a change order for the addition of a water main replacement within the project limits and changing the roadway
surface from asphalt to concrete.

FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE:
Original Contract Amount: $1,584,900.00
Change Order Amount: $204.443.65
Revised Contract Amount: $1,789.343.65

Funding Accounts: Downtown TIF Fund (440.740.740.75350)

PW Project #: ST 24 05
P.O. #: 2023-00002885

Review (as necessary):

Village Attorney X Date

Finance Director X,J 2z Date

Village Manager X_' e Bef NN Date_ (Z/¢ i{/ z-5
NOTE: All materials must be submitted to and approved by the Village

Manager's Office by 12:00 noon. Wednesday. prior to the Agenda
Distribution.
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